

## **LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 PARISH OF KINWARTON**

### **MEETING OF KINWARTON PARISH COUNCIL**

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT:

The next meeting of the Kinwarton Parish Council will be held at Alcester Academy on Monday 14th May 2018 at 7.30pm,

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purposes of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder.

Members of the public are welcome to attend.

### **AGENDA**

#### **1. The Confirmation of the minutes of the last meeting held on 16 April 2018.**

#### **2. Apologies**

Cllr Cooper

#### **3. Disclosure of interests.**

#### **4. Matters arising from the minutes**

##### a) St Mary's Park

HAGS slide ordered

Spillway clearance of saplings in hand with C Andrews Garden Services

T Barnsdale contacted regarding overhanging willows

Hard standing for dog bin area in hand with J Clarke

2018/19 contract offer requested from J Roberts & awaited re mowing in park

##### b) Parish Plan

Final version of plan has been submitted to SDC

KPC rep for Alcester NHP development pending

##### c) Street Light change to LED

Date for final phase of upgrades is awaited

KR has noted that no. 15 at the far end of Seymour Road is still a concrete standard with the

A new lamp standard is in Devonish Close, but the old concrete standard is still there. KR will

Enquiry sent by the clerk to Street Light Dept for update.

##### d) Trees on Captains Hill

KPC awaiting further info from Gavin Callard and/or Cllr Cargill

##### g) Marla Tubes security fencing

KPC to ask Cllr Cargill to intervene

##### h) New Code Of Conduct forms

Clerk to collect signed forms from all councillors for SDC

## 5) Financial matters

### a) Accounts for payment:

J M Roberts	inv 2466	£410.00
M Skelton	salary	£702.47
HMRC		£235.01
M Skelton	homeworking allowance 03/12/17-13/05/17 23 weeks @£4/week	£92.00
M Skelton	Shortfall on 1&1 debit April 2017 - May 2018 One off domain payment 29.08.17	£5.60   £22.78
Limebridge	inv 15281	£249.60
Alcester Academy	inv 377	£108.00

## 6) Correspondence

### a) HoEWA Footnotes Magazine Spring/Summer 2018

## 7) AOB

### a) Redrow grounds maintenance enquiry

Enquiry from Redrow resident Mr Fenlon regarding responsibilities of Redrow/Betts towards level of maintenance as residents feel grounds are neglected.

Cllrs present during planning app/consent for Redrow estate to discuss.

### b) Planning Application 18/01173/FUL 10 haselor Close comments due by 23 May 2018

## Date & time of next meeting

Monday 4th June 2018 at 7.30pm

check at night if it still works.